

PARISH COUNCIL OCTOBER 2018 MEETING MINUTES

October 22, 2018

ATENDANCE: Fr. John Vien, Chris Lawhorn, Steve Marsh, Peggy Abeln, Chuck Forthaus, Abby Cole, Mary Grassi, Jennifer Grimmer

OPENING PRAYER: Fr John Vien

LEADERSHIP FORUM RECAP: very informative, good discussion and Q & A with staff; Fr John and staff presented a united effort with parish goals above personal goals and bringing people to Christ as the core goal, staff there to serve and assist other ministries; next leader meeting needs entire PC involved in planning with set roles for all; will need to determine the appropriate time for the next leadership meeting, review what we just did and where to build from there (could get input from leaders on stewardship for their organizations); Abby to connect with Brian regarding future meeting

STEWARDSHIP UPDATE: Chris: 2018 campaign: archdiocese theme Share the Joy, materials are in the office, Chris, Steve and Mary to work on content of what needs to go out to the parish and Anne will communicate Nov 3-4; letter from Fr John with commitment cards will go out Nov 5-9; Stewardship Sunday (homily) Nov 17-18; lay witness talks Nov 24-25; Stewardship commitment cards returned in offertory Dec 1-2 (have extras available in pews, are electronic cards possible?); need to determine the specific "asks" on the card; Chris to send flock note to ministry leaders asking for their specific needs, with PC liaisons to make personal calls to ministries and get this info to Chris by next week; what are the needs of Marc, Andrew and Melissa?

2019 committee recruitment: flock note went out couple of months ago, PC members to reach out to potential members and invite them to Jan 28th meeting to learn more about stewardship, discuss how to move forward and determine who has a calling; PC will mentor new committee

PLT REPORT: Chuck: PLT members doing one on one follow ups with staff members in regards to work on their goals

PASTOR'S REPORT: Fr John: Auction Nov 3, school in full swing, busy working with new staff

COMMITTEE REPORTS: no reports this month; Peg can take a committee; Mary to check our liaison assignments; need to ask our committees who their leaders will be for 2019 so it can be updated on the grid that goes out to all the leaders and to PC (ask Brian to update this grid)

NEW BUSINESS: Next year Fr John will determine timeline and how to roll out new PC for the second half of 2019, PC and PLT to discuss what the roles and responsibilities should be for PC; PLT will decide in 2019 if they still need a PLT in 2020

No Dec PC meeting, will meet on Jan 7 at 7:00 to prepare for Jan 28th PC meeting for those potentially interested in new stewardship committee

Next PC Meeting: Nov 26, 2018 at 7 pm

